1	NOTTINGHAM ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT			
2 3	<u>April 10, 2012</u>			
	PUBLIC SESSION			
4	Approved & Amended			
5				
6	PRESENT:		ABSENT:	
7	Mike Russo, Cha	ir	Kevin Bassett, Alternate	
8	Terry Bonser		Jim Crowell, Alternate	
9	Romeo Danais			
10 11	Bonnie Winona Robert Davidson			
12	Robert Davidson			
13	OTHERS PRES	ENT:		
14	-		f Jaye Vilchock, Diane Nugent, Chris Robinson, Bonnie	
15	Snell, Gail & Chris Mills, Linda & Jim Fernald, Joe Fernald, Judy Doughty, Karen Davidson, Heidi			
16		veeney, John Morin, Bob l		
17		•		
18	Chair Russo cal	led the meeting to order	r at 7:04pm. The review of the minutes was moved	
19	until after tonight's case. Chair Russo explained tonight's procedure, noting that Mr.			
20	Danais was swo	rn in by Ms. Winona ju	st before the meeting was called to order. Chair	
21	Russo called the	e case.		
22				
23	Case 12-01-V	Application from Jan	nes & Linda Fernald for a Variance to Article II	
24		Section C & E, to lea	se to other vendors: ie Rymes Propane & Oils, Inc.	
25		-	located at 240 Stage Road, identified as Tax Map	
26		29 Lot 8-1, and is ow	ned by James & Linda Fernald	
27				
28			and clarification on the applicant's request; a	
29			on the property or if the applicant was requesting a	
30		•	e for the leasing of the bulk propane tanks. There	
31		<u> </u>	mbers. It was noted the bulk propane tanks use was	
32			dinance (ZO) as an allowable use so the applicant	
33	must additional	ly apply for a special ex	ception for that use.	
34				
35		,	ted that Rymes may need to be the one applying for	
36	-		ase holders; then he suggested that maybe both of	
37	-		that the name of the company did not matter but it	
38			variance, if granted, would stay with the land. She	
39			ner that needs to apply. She noted that she believes	
40		110	variance and a special exception. Mr. Danais	
41	-	•	one that can apply for the special exception that	
42			ted that she beieves that a tenant would need to be	
43	_		aper work with signatures would be part of the	
44		they are not so that is w	by the she believes this is not with Rymes as the	
45	applicant.			
46				
47			efore us was just for the variance. Mr. Danais noted	
48	that the applicat	ion did not state anywh	ere that the use was bulk propane tanks. Chair	

## Nottingham ZBA – April 10, 2012 - Approved & Amended

Russo noted that they could only rule on or discuss the request for the variance tonight. Mr. Fernald agreed.

- **MOTION by Mr. Russo** to only hear the request for a variance for this application, as noted.
- **SECOND by Mr. Danais**
- **VOTE** 5- Aye. 0- Opposed 0-Abstained **MOTION PASSED**

Mr. Fernald stated that they were looking for various ways to conduct business at the site since they closed the saw mill in 2008. He added that they have not talked to anyone other than Rymes at this point. Mr. Fernald also stated that if the Board where to grant the variance tonight that doesn't give him the right to go start construction on the propane tanks. He noted that they are still in the middle of the site plan review process with the Planning Board.

Mr. Russo asked for clarification on the amount of acres 22 or 30 that Mr. Fernald was asking for. Mr. Fernald noted that there is a total of 180 acres and there has not been a formal survey of the area yet but his intention was the open area. Chair Russo stated it was difficult for him to decide on this without it being better defined.

Discussion was on if there was a need for the commercial area to have frontage on the road. Later in the meeting, members of the Board looked up the requirements in the ZO. Mr. Bonser stated that he didn't believe there was a need for Mr. Fernald to have the land surveyed for this Board when he will have to go to back to the Planning Board. Chair Russo stated that he would need something more specific to see if it met the criteria and to base his decision on. Mr. Danais agreed that the plan was not clear without any bounds or boundaries noted on the plan it is difficult to understand exactly what Mr. Fernald is asking for. Mr. Fernald noted that the wetlands buffer along the road will be protected but asked for guidance from the Board.

Ms. Winona explained that they have to decide if the applicant has satisfied certain criteria and she too would need more specifics on the plan in order to do so.

Discussion moved to some safety requirements that would be needed for a bulk storage facility and the possibility of moving the tanks further into the woods as a reference for when/if this case comes back to the Board for a special exception. It was noted that if the applicant was going to be made to delineate details of the plan for the variance then he should probably delineate details on the plan for the special exception at the same time. Mr. Fernald agreed and stated he would like to get input from the Planning Board as well.

Chair Russo also noted that the Fire Chief would need input as well and asked Mr. Fernald to get his input as well. A brief discussion on hazard scenarios with evacuation zones was discussed. Chair Russo suggested Mr. Fernald have a conversation with the Fire Chief and a surveyor before returning to this Board.

## Nottingham ZBA – April 10, 2012 - Approved & Amended

94 Mr. Danais asked about the history of the property and what variance was already issued. It 95 was noted that there is a variance for the saw mill operation. It was noted that he is seeking 96 a variance because the use will change and if granted any of the noted uses in the ZO 97 would be allowed, if he wanted a use other than one listed (ie the propane tanks) he would 98 have to apply for a special exception for that new use. 99 100 A time frame to continue the case to allow Mr. Fernald to submit a better detailed plan was 101 discussed. 102 103 MOTION by Mr. Bonser to continue case #12-01-V for a variance to May 15, 2012 at 104 7:00pm. 105 SECOND by Ms. Winona 106 **VOTE** 5- Aye. 0- Opposed – 0-Abstained **MOTION PASSED** 107 108 Chief Vilchock asked to read a letter from McGrath Law Firm dated March 7, 2012 into the 109 record. He also submitted copies of letters originally submitted to the Planning Board & 110 Board of Selectmen on the issue of safety. 111 112 Mr. Fernald wanted it noted that his name was not on the letter from the law firm just read. 113 He asked the Chief if he intended to work with him on this matter. He stated he did and 114 always has intended to. 115 116 Mr. Mills asked if when the meeting is reconvened is it for the variance or special 117 exception. Mrs. Sears noted that right now it is just for the variance but Mr. Fernald can 118 apply for the special exception and notify abutters and that could possibly fall on the same 119 night. Mr. Fernald confirmed that is what he intends to do. 120 121 Mrs. Fernald and Joe Fernald asked the Board for other issues/conditions that the Board 122 may have with this application or the one for the special exception. The Board members 123 discussed items that they would like to see to help them make their decision such as detail 124 plans. It was noted that all the requirements are listed in the ZO and or they could consult 125 Mr. Colby. Chair Russo closed the public hearing. 126 127 **Review of Minutes** 128 129 October 18, 2012 130 131 **MOTION by Mr. Danais** to approve the minutes of October 18, 2012 as written 132 **SECOND by Mr. Russo** 133 **VOTE** 4- Aye. 0- Opposed – 1-Abstained **MOTION PASSED** 134 135 **Election of Officers** 136 137 **MOTION by Mr. Danais** to nominate Mr. Russo as the Chair. SECOND by Mr. Russo 138 139 **VOTE** 4- Aye. 0- Opposed – 1-Abstained **MOTION PASSED** 

140				
141	MOTION by Ms. Winona to nominate Mr. Danais as the Vice Chair.			
142	Mr. Danais declined.			
143				
144	MOTION by Mr. Danais to nominate Ms. Winona as the Vice Chair.			
145	SECOND by Mr. Davidson NOTE 4 Ave 0 Opposed 1 Abstringt MOTION BASSED			
146 147	VOTE 4- Aye. 0- Opposed – 1-Abstained MOTION PASSED			
148	The Board did not elect anyone for the position of Clerk.			
149	The Board did not elect anyone for the position of elerk.			
150	Annual Review of Bylaws			
151	TIMITUM TROUBLE TO THE TENTON OF THE TENTON			
152	The Board reviewed and had no changes. Mrs. Sears will update the last date of review.			
153	S			
154	MOTION by Mr. Bonser to accept the bylaws as written.			
155	SECOND by Ms. Winona			
156	<b>VOTE</b> 5- Aye. 0- Opposed – 0-Abstained <b>MOTION PASSED</b>			
157				
158	Alternate Members			
159				
160	The Board discussed the need for more alternate members.			
161				
162	MOTION by Mr. Russo to nominate John Morin as an alternate to the ZBA for a term of			
163	3 years.			
164	SECOND by Mr. Danais			
165	VOTE 5- Aye. 0- Opposed – 0-Abstained MOTION PASSED			
166	The Doord discussed esking former member Detail andry as an alternate Chair Dyses			
167 168	The Board discussed asking former member Peter Landry as an alternate. Chair Russo noted that he had spoke with Mr. Landry about this.			
169	noted that he had spoke with Mr. Landry about this.			
170	MOTION by Mr. Russo to nominate Peter Landry as an alternate to the ZBA for a term of			
171	3 years.			
172	SECOND by Mr. Danais			
173	VOTE 5- Aye. 0- Opposed – 0-Abstained MOTION PASSED			
174				
175	MOTION by Mr. Russo to adjourn the meeting at 8:08pm			
176	SECOND by Mr. Danais			
177	<b>VOTE</b> 5- Aye. 0- Opposed – 0-Abstained <b>MOTION PASSED</b>			
178				
179	Respectfully Submitted,			
180				
181				
182				
183	Lisa L. Sears			
184	Land Use Clerk			
185				

## Nottingham ZBA – April 10, 2012 - Approved & Amended

- 186 These minutes are subject to approval at a regularly scheduled Zoning Board of
- Adjustment meeting at which time the above minutes are corrected or accepted.